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Hi Jacob,

Thank you for your interest in the 2025 Comprehensive Plan update project.

We would appreciate if you could help raise awareness of the project to your connections in Clark
County.

If you receive our email notifications that is a great way to stay up to date on project news and
updates.

If there are other ways you are interested in getting engaged, please let me know.
Thanks!

Jacqui

Jacqui Kamp, AICP
Program Manager
COMMUNITY PLANNING

564.397.4913

From: Sonja Wiser <Sonja.Wiser@clark.wa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 2:03 PM

To: Jacob DeNeui <jacob@Isw-architects.com>

Cc: Jacqui Kamp <Jacqui.Kamp@clark.wa.gov>

Subject: RE: Council to consider Public Participation Plan for Comprehensive Plan update at March
21 hearing
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Hey, that’s a good question and thank you for reaching out. | will cc Jacqui Kamp, our Deputy
Director who can help you. Thanks again

From: Jacob DeNeui <jacob@I|sw-architects.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 2:02 PM

To: Sonja Wiser <Sonja.Wiser@clark.wa.gov>

Subject: RE: Council to consider Public Participation Plan for Comprehensive Plan update at March
21 hearing

Hello Sonja,

Thank you for sending this out. | just finished a meeting with the AIA Southwest Washington Advocacy
Committee and wanted to connect with you to see if there were ways in which we could help support this
work as an organization, whether through raising awareness of the work or sharing our opinions or
experience in the design process. If you have any thoughts on how we might be able to apply our focus
please let me know. Thanks!

Cheers

Jacob DeNeui aa | ncars
Architect Il (He/his)

Kolbe™ 4-5-8-3 | PRINT® 8-3

LSW Architects
610 Esther Street, Suite 200
Vancouver, WA 98660

0: 360 694 8571
LSWARCHITECTS.COM

LSW continues to work under a hybrid model; doing our best to adapt to the current health precautions and offering our employees and clients a
safe and comfortable workspace. We are dedicated to serving our community through innovative design solutions and contributing projects and
ideas that add lasting value

From: Sonja Wiser <Sonja.Wiser@clark.wa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 1:53 PM

Subject: Council to consider Public Participation Plan for Comprehensive Plan update at March 21
hearing

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Clark County. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

COUNCIL TO CONSIDER PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PLAN FOR
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN UPDATE AT MARCH 21 HEARING

News Release from Clark Co. WA Communications
Posted on FlashAlert: March 7th, 2023 12:59 PM
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Vancouver, Wash. — Clark County Community Planning is starting the process of updating the
local Comprehensive Growth Management Plan, as required by the state’s Growth
Management Act (GMA). The plan, last updated in 2016, is a long-range policy guide for how
the county plans to manage growth and development over a twenty-year period.

The GMA requires jurisdictions to periodically update their comprehensive plan and
development regulations to bring them up to date with changes to state law; changes to land
use; population growth; and housing needs projections.

To begin the periodic update process, the county will adopt a Public Participation Plan (PPP)
that would clearly identify the scope of the proposed update, when legislative action is
expected, and how the public can participate or comment.

County Council will hold a hybrid public hearing on the Public Participation Plan on Tuesday,
March 21, 2023, at 6 p.m., in the sixth-floor Hearing Room of the Public Service Center, 1300
Franklin St. and virtually via Webex. The meeting will be shown live on CVTV channel
23/323 and available later that day for on-demand viewing on CVTV.org.

The updated Public Participation Plan draft and other hearing materials can be found
at https://clark.wa.gov/community-planning/2025-update-meeting-and-event-information.

Information on how the public can attend the meeting and provide testimony can be found on
the Council’s meeting page at https://clark.wa.gov/councilors/clark-county-council-meetings.

To learn more about the 2025 update and to sign up for project updates, please visit the project
website at www.clark.wa.gov/2025update.

Contact Info:
Oliver Orjiako, Community Planning Director, 564.397.4112, oliver.orjiako@wa.gov
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